
1 
 

 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on March 17, 2021 at 7:00 pm in 

the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

In accordance with Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-43, all persons over the age of 2 who are medically able to tolerate a 

face covering (a mask or cloth face covering) must cover their nose and mouth when in the public space. Meeting attendees shall 

comply with social distancing guidelines and room arrangements. The Library also recognizes Governor Pritzker’s most recent 

Executive Order No. 2021-05, which extends Executive Order No. 2020-07 as amended by 2020-33 and 2020-44, and the 

Government Emergency Administration Act No. 100-06-40, which suspends certain requirements of the Open Meetings Act, 

allowing Library Trustees to participate remotely. Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Due to COVID-19 limitations, citizens may 

provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 

Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be 

provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will become part of the meeting record. 

 

Members of the public may participate remotely by using this link: 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8216334148362031117 

Webinar ID: 761-247-315 

Please follow the instructions provided in the confirmation email. 

Public Comment for Those Attending Remotely: Please listen for instructions at the beginning of the meeting. 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this 

meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified 

interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

March 17, 2021 - 7:00 p.m. 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Secretary Swistak and Trustee Sullivan reviewed the February billings in March 

b. Vice President Bartelli and Trustee Larson will review the March billings in April 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the February 17, 2021 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the February 17, 2021 Executive Session 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 02/28/21, Investment Activity Report, 02/28/21,  Current Assets 

Report, 02/28/21, Revenue Report, 02/28/21, and Expense Report, 02/28/21 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 03/17/21 

5. Unfinished Business 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

8. New Business 

a. Preliminary FY21/22 Budget - discussion 

b. Approve LLD Policy 300: Library Cards - Action Required 

Approval of LLD Policy 300: Library Cards. 

c. Approve LLD Policy 670: Library Security - Action Required 

1 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8216334148362031117


2 
 

 

 

Approval of LLD Policy 670: Library Security. 

d. Approve LLD Policy 315: Loan Periods - Action Required 

Approval of LLD Policy 315: Loan Periods. 

e. Approve LLD Policy 902: Library Service and the Americans with Disabilities Act - Action Required 

Approval of LLD Policy 902: Library Service and the Americans with Disabilities Act. 

f. Approve LLD Policy 430: Equity, Diversity, & Inclusion - Action Required 

Approval of LLD Policy 430: Equity, Diversity, & Inclusion. 

g. Approve LLD Policy 665: Recordings: Photography, Audio, & Video at the LLD - Action Required 

Approval of LLD Policy 665: Recordings: Photography, Audio, & Video at the LLD. 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Duffy, Hummel, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak 

10. Adjourn 

2 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

February 17, 2021 - 7:01 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Thomas Hummel - President (via GoToWebinar) 
Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President (via GoToWebinar) 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer (via GoToWebinar) 
Emily Swistak - Secretary (via GoToWebinar) 
Thomas Duffy - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
Karen Larson - Trustee 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Andrew Kim - PMA Securities LLC; Director, Public Finance (via GoToWebinar) [left the meeting at 7:47 p.m.] 
Bob Lewis - PMA Securities LLC; Senior Vice President, Managing Director-Public Finance (via GoToWebinar) 
[joined the meeting at 7:08 p.m., left the meeting at 7:47 p.m.] 
Graham Harwood - CCS International Inc., Principal/Director (via GoToWebinar) [left the meeting at 9:34 p.m.] 
Don McKay - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects; Principle (via GoToWebinar) [left the meeting at 9:34 p.m.] 
Eric Penney - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects; Principle (via GoToWebinar) [left the meeting at 9:34 p.m.] 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Vice President Bartelli and Trustee Duffy reviewed the January billings in February 

b. Secretary Swistak and Trustee Sullivan will review the February billings in March 

 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the January 20, 2021 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the February 3, 2021 Special Board Meeting 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 01/31/21, Investment Activity Report, 01/31/21, Current Assets 

Report, 01/31/21, Revenue Report, 01/31/21, and Expense Report, 01/31/21 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 02/17/21 

 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Duffy seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Facility Options:  

I. Preliminary Financial Sourcing Analysis - discussion/PMA, CCS 

 

Director Weinstein introduced Mr. Kim from PMA and stated that Mr. Lewis would be joining the 

meeting shortly. Mr. Kim presented a preliminary financial sourcing analysis. 

 

3 



 

2 
 

Discussion: Treasurer Norton asked about a 75% threshold TIC rate. Mr. Kim provided 

clarification about the TIC rate. Treasurer Norton asked about a ratings increase. Mr. Kim 

provided additional clarification about increases. Trustee Duffy asked about contributions 

from the Special Reserve Fund. Mr. Kim provided example scenarios. Trustee Duffy asked for 

a recommendation regarding a Special Reserve balance. Mr. Kim suggested projecting 

additional projects for the next 5-6 years and to fund the Special Reserve Fund accordingly.  

 

President Hummel stated that the current project will address renovations and repairs for at 

least the next decade and suggested to not retain as much in Special Reserve. Trustee 

Sullivan asked about the Library’s cash flow. Mr. Kim explained that he had yet to evaluate 

cash flow.  Mr. Lewis mentioned common high/low cash balance points.  

 

Treasurer Norton mentioned the FQC report and asked about Special Reserve needs post-

project. Mr. Lewis stated that PMA would work with the Library to determine the proper 

amounts. Director Weinstein mentioned possible intergovernmental agreements for future 

projects.  President Hummel asked Mr. Kim to provide funding scenarios and a forecast for 

the project. Mr. Kim agreed to provide a comprehensive analysis for a future meeting.  

 

Mr. Kim and Mr. Lewis left the meeting at 7:47 p.m. 

 

II. Concept Review - discussion/SNH, CCS 

 

Mr. McKay presented four building concepts that included parking diagrams. 

 

Discussion: Board members and Director Weinstein discussed drop-off areas, 

sidewalk placement, dedicated teen space, elevator, public restrooms, meeting 

room location, parking spaces, landscaping near the entrance, roof schemes, 

mechanicals, and building materials. 

 

President Hummel asked Board members to provide an opinion on the roofline 

choices and asked about a south east entrance concept. A majority of Board 

members preferred the flat roof concept and did not consider a south east 

entrance appealing. 

 

Mr. McKay suggested that SNH would have general cost estimates to share at the 

next appropriate meeting.  He stated that they would refine the designs per the 

evening’s discussion.  

 

Mr. McKay, Mr. Penney, and Mr. Harwood left the meeting at 9:34 p.m. 

 

III. Capital Project Statement - discussion 

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of the draft Capital Project Statement. 

 

Discussion: Secretary Swistak thanked Director Weinstein for the refinements to the 

draft. She stated that it needed no further adjustments. President Hummel asked 

Trustees if they agreed with the language in the Capital Project Statement. Board 

members agreed.  

4 



 

3 
 

 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - Treasurer Norton stated that the Committee met on February 3rd to review RFP responses 

for a financial advisor. The full Board met immediately after the Committee meeting and approved 

the Committee’s recommendation for a firm. 

b. Personnel/Policy - Secretary Swistak stated the Committee would be meeting on Monday, March 8th 

at 7:00 p.m. 

c. Physical Plant - Vice President Bartelli stated there was nothing to report and thanked Assistant 

Director McQuillan for the FQC review and update. 

 

7. Staff Reports 

 

Director Weinstein mentioned that the Library partnered with the Lisle Township Food Pantry, accepting 

non-perishable food donations from February 15th through February 24th. The Director stated that she was 

also asked to participate in an interview about mental health service systems that serve Lisle Township.   

 

Trustee Sullivan asked Assistant Director McQuillan for clarification on some vendors that appeared within 

her report. Assistant Director McQuillan explained that various vendors provided quotes for potential 

service agreements.  Trustee Sullivan asked about the connectivity issue at the last Board meeting. Director 

Weinstein stated it may have been a Wi-Fi anomaly or that it was something on the architect’s end while 

presenting his design.  

 

8. New Business 

a. Approve Per Capita Grant - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Larson moved to approve the Per Capita Grant application. Trustee Sullivan 
seconded. 

 

Director Weinstein provided an explanation about the Per Capita Grant. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
President Hummel suggested to advance agenda items and go to the Opportunity for Trustee 

comments before Executive Session. There were no objections. 

 

b. Semi-annual review of executive session minutes - Action Required 

Six month review of executive session minutes to release or to remain closed. 
c. Review of executive session recordings more than 18 months old - Action Required 

Six month review of executive session recordings to retain or destroy. 
 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

Vice President Bartelli asked if Trustees could get copies of the new building concepts. Director Weinstein 
stated she would forward copies to the Trustees. Vice President Bartelli stated that she appreciated the 
curbside pick-up option during the cold weather. Trustee Duffy mentioned that a friend had passed away due 

to COVID-19 and reminded the public to mask-up and wash hands. President Hummel mentioned he was 
pleased with several circulation statistics, mentioning Youth Services print and digital materials have 

increased circulation numbers.  Treasurer Norton appreciated the staff’s quick action to promote the license 
plate sticker renewal program on the Village’s digital sign on Route 53. Trustee Sullivan mentioned that she 

5 



 

4 
 

was very excited to conduct the renovation and appreciated everyone’s commitment to the project. Secretary 

Swistak thanked Treasurer Norton for contribution to the discussion with the financial advisor and also 

thanked for the productive discussion with the architects. Secretary Swistak thanked Administration for 

continuing to offer curbside pick-up, providing PPE, and keeping staff safe. 
 

10. Executive Session 
MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to go into Executive Session for 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes 

of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or 

semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06. Trustee Larson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 9:49 p.m. 
 
The Board came back into Open Session at 10:12 p.m. 

 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to release the following Executive Session minutes; June 17, 2020, July 15, 
2020, August 12, 2020 #1, and August 12, 2020 #2. Trustee Larson seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to destroy the following Executive Session recordings more than 18 months 

old; February 13, 2019 and August 14, 2019. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 
11. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Duffy seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 10:15 p.m. 
 

Recorded by 
 

____________________________________ 
Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 
 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on March 17, 2021. 
Approved by 

 
_____________________________________ 
Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
2

0
2

1

Fe
b

-2
1

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

9
/2

0
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
0

/2
1

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
2

,9
5

6
3

,2
9

3
6

,2
4

9
7

2
,4

3
8

5
4

,0
1

7
-2

5
.4

3
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

4
,4

6
6

3
,5

1
3

7
,9

7
9

7
8

,7
7

4
6

7
,1

9
1

-1
4

.7
0

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

7
,4

2
2

6
,8

0
6

1
4

,2
2

8
1

5
1

,2
1

2
1

2
1

,2
0

8
-1

9
.8

4
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

6
8

6
6

9
6

1
,3

8
2

2
0

,1
6

0
1

2
,8

0
2

-3
6

.5
0

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
7

,6
9

6
5

,1
5

6
1

2
,8

5
2

9
7

,9
6

4
1

0
4

,1
9

3
6

.3
6

%

To
ta

l Y
S

8
,3

8
2

5
,8

5
2

1
4

,2
3

4
1

1
8

,1
2

4
1

1
6

,9
9

5
-0

.9
6

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
3

,2
0

4
3

,2
0

4
2

0
,6

3
3

2
7

,0
4

2
3

1
.0

6
%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,9
5

9
1

,9
5

9
1

5
,3

3
9

1
5

,9
7

2
4

.1
3

%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

3
6

1
3

6
1

2
,8

3
1

3
,2

6
3

1
5

.2
6

%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
 *

3
0

3
3

0
3

N
/A

2
,9

9
2

-
K

an
o

p
y 

*
2

4
5

2
4

5
N

/A
6

8
2

-

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

6
,0

7
2

0
6

,0
7

2
3

8
,8

0
3

4
9

,9
5

1
2

8
.7

3
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
1

,8
7

6
1

2
,6

5
8

3
4

,5
3

4
3

0
8

,1
3

9
2

8
8

,1
5

4
-6

.4
9

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
5

4
9

5
4

9
1

9
,9

1
4

5
,3

0
4

-7
3

.3
7

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
4

,6
4

1
4

,6
4

1
2

1
,2

8
1

2
4

,0
7

1
1

3
.1

1
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
2

6
2

2
6

2
1

1
,2

1
2

2
,4

7
4

-7
7

.9
3

%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
1

0
9

1
0

9
6

,6
2

6
1

,3
1

4
-8

0
.1

7
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
1

1
1

6
1

5
9

-6
3

.3
5

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
5

,5
6

2
0

5
,5

6
2

5
9

,1
9

4
3

3
,2

2
2

-4
3

.8
8

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
2

7
,4

3
8

1
2

,6
5

8
4

0
,0

9
6

3
6

7
,3

3
3

3
2

1
,3

7
6

-1
2

.5
1

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
0

6
9

3
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Fe
b

. 2
0

2
1

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 1

9
/2

0
Y

T
D

 2
0

/2
1

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

5
3

9
2

7
5

8
7

-3
6

.6
8

%
M

o
n

th
ly

 B
o

rr
o

w
e

rs
2

,0
9

2
2

4
,5

8
3

1
7

,1
6

2
-3

0
.1

9
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

8
,2

8
5

1
0

,3
6

6
8

,2
8

5
-2

0
.0

8
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

7
0

1
,0

3
4

5
7

0
-4

4
.8

7
%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

2
7

2
3

,1
4

2
2

,4
1

8
-2

3
.0

4
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

4
,1

9
0

2
3

,6
4

3
3

8
,1

0
9

6
1

.1
9

%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

3
,6

3
5

1
8

,6
6

3
3

3
,0

8
6

7
7

.2
8

%
* 

N
ew

 s
ta

tl
in

es
 f

o
r 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

2
0

.

37 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

Fe
b

ru
ar

y 
2

0
2

1
Li

b
ra

ry
 W

id
e

A
d

u
lt

Y
o

u
th

 
TS

/C
ir

c
Li

te
ra

cy
TO

TA
L

Y
TD

 F
Y

1
9

/2
0

Y
TD

 F
Y

2
0

/2
1

 %
 C

h
an

ge
Li

b
ra

ry
 E

ve
n

t 
St

at
is

ti
cs

 
St

af
f 

Fa
ci

lit
at

ed
 P

ro
gr

am
s

1
0

3
1

0
0

4
1

1
,0

2
4

2
4

9
-7

5
.6

8
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

7
2

5
0

4
0

0
5

7
6

1
0

,2
3

0
3

,6
4

0
-6

4
.4

2
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

1
0

0
1

6
3

5
-9

2
.0

6
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

8
0

0
8

2
6

2
2

4
-9

0
.8

4
%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
3

0
3

1
7

1
4

-1
7

.6
5

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

6
7

0
6

7
5

0
5

1
9

2
-6

1
.9

8
%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
6

8
3

3
.3

3
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

9
5

5
8

0
4

-1
5

.8
1

%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
1

4
3

1
0

0
4

5
1

,1
1

0
2

7
6

-7
5

.1
4

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

1
4

7
5

0
4

0
0

6
5

1
1

1
,9

5
2

4
,6

6
0

-6
1

.0
1

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,9
9

0
1

,0
9

2
1

,0
1

6
4

,0
9

8
5

2
,5

1
8

3
6

,3
4

8
-3

0
.7

9
%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

.0
0

5
9

5
.5

0
4

2
.5

0
-9

2
.8

6
%

.
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s 
0

1
0

1
1

1
1

5
-9

5
.5

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
0

3
0

0
3

0
6

,4
7

7
2

1
5

-9
6

.6
8

%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
1

7
1

7
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

2
5

1
2

5
1

,0
2

9
1

,0
6

6
3

.6
0

%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
1

0
3

1
2

8
2

2
-8

2
.8

1
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1

2
5

3
0

0
1

5
5

7
,5

0
6

1
,2

8
1

-8
2

.9
3

%
C

iv
ic

 F
ac

ili
ty

 U
se

Li
te

ra
cy

/T
u

to
ri

n
g 

R
o

o
m

 U
se

 (
p

at
ro

n
 c

o
u

n
t)

0
6

6
3

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
0

2
0

0
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
6

,0
1

1
1

1
8

,6
7

8
5

1
,0

1
1

-5
7

.0
2

%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

9
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
6

0
4

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

2
6

4
9

,5
9

9
7

,0
3

7
-2

6
.6

9
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
8

1
8

8
0

4
8

1
8

1
.7

4
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

5
7

6
6

,7
8

1
6

,0
3

6
-1

0
.9

9
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
1

,2
9

5
7

8
,0

2
8

3
6

,3
7

4
-5

3
.3

8
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
5

,2
1

6
4

,3
4

7
2

0
,0

7
1

3
6

1
.7

2
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s 

*
3

5
6

6
5

1
2

,5
0

4
2

8
4

.6
4

%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
**

1
,8

7
0

1
,8

5
3

1
4

,9
8

4
7

0
8

.6
3

%

* 
"D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s 

St
at

s"
 b

eg
an

 in
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
0

1
9

.  
**

 "
Se

ss
io

n
s 

St
at

s"
 b

eg
an

 in
 J

an
u

ar
y 

2
0

2
0

.

38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



44 



45 



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
From: Tatiana Weinstein, LLD Director 
Date: March 12, 2021 

 

2021/2022 LLD WORKING BUDGET 
 

This draft 21/22 LLD Working Budget covers most areas of the budget, however certain line items await 
Board discussion on March 24, 2021 and others still require the estimates from the LLD’s financial 
advisors and other outsourced professionals.  The following spreadsheets show a ‘projected actual’ 
column for the remainder of this fiscal year and show the recorded actuals through February.  
 
EXPENSE CATEGORIES: 
 
Salaries/benefits represent the largest budgeted expenditure in the Corporate Fund. The LLD currently 
employs 52 staff. Employee costs include performance increases and minimum wage adjustment. The 
LLD anticipates this line remaining flat. Staff reorganization resulted in a reduction in health care and 
pension costs. 
 
Building costs include all utilities, maintenance contracts such as landscaping/HVAC, and non-
contractual building repair work.  This category awaits a new landscaping proposal.  
 
Operating costs include postage, printing, banking fees, and processing.  This category will show an 
increase primarily due to banking fees due to the new license plate renewal program/credit card use.  
 
Insurance costs include bonding, property damage, and workers compensation.  This category will show 
an increase per the recommendation of the LLD’s risk agency, LIRA.  
 
Contractual costs include attorney fees, audit costs, investment agency fees, outsourced IT services and 
payroll charges. This category awaits IT estimates from the LLD’s outsourced service firm.   
 
Personnel Development costs include staff and Trustee dues, conference attendance, and training.  This 
category will remain flat.   
 
Equipment costs include Polaris, technology purchases, and minor facility equipment.   This category will 
generally remain flat.   
 
Library material costs include all physical materials, digital content, and interlibrary loan costs.  This 
category will show a minor increase.   
 
The Program category includes all LLD programs, community relations costs, and supplies for such 
activities.  This category will remain flat.  
 
Restricted Expenses: This category awaits more Board discussion.  
 
The Contingency account line remains flat.  
 
Special Reserve: This category awaits more Board discussion.  
 
REVENUES: This budget sheet awaits estimates from the LLD’s financial advisors. 

46 



EX
P

EN
SE

S

FU
N

D
S

EX
P

EN
SE

S
 A

C
TU

A
LS

 1
9

 -
 2

0
 

 A
ct

u
al

s 
YT

D
 T

h
ru

 

Fe
b

ru
ra

y 
2

8
, 2

0
2

1
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

0
 -

 2
1

 
 P

R
O

JE
C

TE
D

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 

W
/O

 A
U

D
IT

 A
D

J 
2

0
-2

1
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

1
 -

 2
2

 

"+
/-

" 
Fr

o
m

 2
0

 -
 2

1
 

B
u

d
ge

t

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

EM
P

LO
Y

EE
 C

O
ST

S

SA
LA

R
IE

S
2

,1
8

6
,2

8
4

.1
3

$
   

 
1

,3
7

4
,5

8
5

.4
3

$
   

 
2

,2
6

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

 
2

,1
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

 
2

,2
6

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

0
.0

0
%

H
EA

LT
H

 IN
S/

U
N

EM
P

2
9

1
,5

7
3

.8
3

$
   

   
 

1
9

4
,4

0
4

.2
7

$
   

   
 

3
3

2
,3

5
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

2
9

7
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

3
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-6

.7
2

%

TO
TA

L 
SA

LA
R

Y+
IN

S
2

,4
7

7
,8

5
7

.9
6

$
   

 
1

,5
6

8
,9

8
9

.7
0

$
   

 
2

,5
9

4
,3

5
0

.0
0

$
   

 
2

,4
6

3
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
   

 
2

,5
7

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

-0
.8

6
%

IM
R

F
IM

R
F 

EX
P

1
4

9
,0

0
7

.1
4

$
   

   
 

1
0

5
,3

5
7

.2
1

$
   

   
 

1
8

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

1
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

1
5

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-1

5
.1

4
%

FI
C

A
FI

C
A

 E
X

P
1

6
1

,4
6

4
.1

1
$

   
   

 
1

0
1

,2
0

7
.8

4
$

   
   

 
1

7
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1

6
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
.1

6
%

TO
TA

L 
EM

P
 C

O
ST

S 
W

 B
EN

EF
IT

S
2

,7
8

8
,3

2
9

.2
1

$
   

 
1

,7
7

5
,5

5
4

.7
5

$
   

 
2

,9
5

2
,3

5
0

.0
0

$
   

 
2

,7
9

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
   

 
2

,9
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

ST
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

IN
TE

R
N

ET
/I

N
ET

7
,2

1
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
5

,4
1

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

7
,2

1
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
7

,2
1

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

7
,2

1
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

P
H

O
N

E
8

,8
1

5
.5

6
$

   
   

   
   

5
,4

6
4

.9
8

$
   

   
   

   
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

0
.5

6
%

G
A

S
6

,0
2

6
.7

6
$

   
   

   
   

3
,5

4
1

.6
3

$
   

   
   

   
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

SE
W

ER
/W

A
TE

R
1

,7
3

9
.1

9
$

   
   

   
   

9
9

0
.3

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
2

,9
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
2

,9
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L

4
3

,5
3

0
.7

1
$

   
   

   
 

2
2

,4
7

6
.4

5
$

   
   

   
 

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

V
ER

IZ
O

N
1

,2
9

6
.5

2
$

   
   

   
   

1
,0

7
4

.3
0

$
   

   
   

   
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

M
A

IN
T.

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TS H
V

A
C

4
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
3

,6
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

C
LE

A
N

IN
G

/P
ES

TS
1

9
,9

3
0

.6
3

$
   

   
   

 
2

6
,7

9
5

.3
2

$
   

   
   

 
4

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
4

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

LA
N

D
SC

A
P

E
3

9
,3

8
6

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
2

7
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
4

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 

N
O

N
-C

O
N

TR
A

C
T 

R
EP

A
IR

S
9

2
,7

1
5

.0
9

$
   

   
   

 
3

9
,1

0
1

.1
9

$
   

   
   

 
9

3
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
7

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-1
4

.6
2

%

R
U

B
B

IS
H

 R
EM

O
V

A
L

2
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
2

,7
3

7
.2

7
$

   
   

   
   

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

4
.2

9
%

TO
TA

L
2

2
8

,2
5

0
.4

6
$

   
   

 
1

3
8

,7
9

1
.5

0
$

   
   

 
2

6
9

,3
1

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
2

4
4

,2
1

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
2

1
7

,6
1

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
ST

S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

P
O

ST
A

G
E/

SH
IP

P
IN

G
1

1
,4

8
9

.1
5

$
   

   
   

 
6

,8
8

0
.6

1
$

   
   

   
   

1
4

,3
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
4

,3
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

P
R

IN
TI

N
G

1
0

,5
0

6
.9

1
$

   
   

   
 

3
,5

8
4

.0
8

$
   

   
   

   
1

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

SU
P

P
LI

ES
/P

R
O

C
ES

SI
N

G
4

8
,6

2
6

.2
7

$
   

   
   

 
3

6
,5

9
5

.9
2

$
   

   
   

 
7

8
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
7

5
,9

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
7

8
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

B
A

N
K

/N
O

TI
C

ES
2

,6
5

3
.9

8
$

   
   

   
   

1
,7

1
1

.1
7

$
   

   
   

   
4

,9
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

4
,9

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
8

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

6
7

.3
5

%

LO
C

A
L 

TR
A

V
EL

3
4

6
.6

2
$

   
   

   
   

   
1

4
8

.7
1

$
   

   
   

   
   

5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
4

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

TO
TA

L 
7

3
,6

2
2

.9
3

$
   

   
   

 
4

8
,9

2
0

.4
9

$
   

   
   

 
1

1
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1

0
3

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1

1
9

,8
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

DRAFT

47 



EX
P

EN
SE

S

FU
N

D
S

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 1

9
 -

 2
0

 

 A
ct

u
al

s 
YT

D
 T

h
ru

 

Fe
b

ru
ra

y 
2

8
, 2

0
2

1
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

0
 -

 2
1

 
 P

R
O

JE
C

TE
D

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 

W
/O

 A
U

D
IT

 A
D

J 
2

0
-2

1
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

1
 -

 2
2

 

"+
/-

" 
Fr

o
m

 2
0

 -
 2

1
 

B
u

d
ge

t

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E 
C

O
ST

S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

FI
D

EL
IT

Y 
B

O
N

D
S

2
,1

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
2

,1
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

2
,1

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
2

,1
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

2
,1

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

P
R

O
P

. D
A

M
A

G
E 

(A
LL

 P
ER

IL
)

2
2

,4
4

2
.0

1
$

   
   

   
 

4
7

,9
9

4
.5

0
$

   
   

   
 

2
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

2
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
3

7
.9

3
%

N
O

TA
R

Y 
B

O
N

D
$

0
.0

0
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

W
O

R
K

ER
S 

C
O

M
P

6
,1

6
9

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
9

,0
6

7
.5

0
$

   
   

   
   

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

TO
TA

L 
3

0
,7

1
1

.0
1

$
   

   
   

 
5

9
,1

6
2

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
3

8
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
3

8
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
4

9
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
C

O
ST

S

LE
G

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
3

,9
6

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

2
,4

7
5

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 A

G
EN

C
Y

3
5

8
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

3
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
7

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

O
U

TS
R

C
 A

C
C

T/
H

R
/O

SG
7

9
,0

6
4

.7
6

$
   

   
   

 
6

5
,4

7
9

.4
1

$
   

   
   

 
1

0
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

A
G

EN
C

Y
7

,1
2

7
.3

3
$

   
   

   
   

4
,2

5
3

.9
4

$
   

   
   

   
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

A
C

C
T 

SO
FT

W
A

R
E/

U
P

G
R

A
D

E
9

,4
9

4
.0

6
$

   
   

   
   

5
2

2
.6

1
$

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
5

,4
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-4

0
.0

0
%

A
U

D
IT

8
,4

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
8

,6
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

8
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
8

,6
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

8
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

P
A

YR
O

LL
7

,1
7

1
.0

7
$

   
   

   
   

5
,1

6
9

.7
4

$
   

   
   

   
7

,7
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

7
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
7

,7
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

TO
TA

L
1

1
5

,5
7

5
.2

2
$

   
   

 
8

6
,5

5
0

.7
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

5
1

,1
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1

4
5

,1
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
4

5
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

ST
A

FF
 D

U
ES

/C
O

N
F

1
3

,2
1

3
.1

1
$

   
   

   
 

4
,2

6
8

.9
4

$
   

   
   

   
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

M
EM

O
R

IA
L/

R
EC

O
G

4
1

9
.1

7
$

   
   

   
   

   
2

6
9

.7
4

$
   

   
   

   
   

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-8

0
.0

0
%

IN
-S

ER
V

IC
E 

D
A

Y
2

,3
9

1
.2

9
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
O

N
T.

 E
D

1
,4

5
9

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
2

6
2

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

TR
U

ST
EE

 D
U

ES
/C

O
N

F/
TR

A
IN

9
9

6
.0

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
1

5
5

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

3
,5

2
5

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

3
,5

2
5

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

TO
TA

L
1

8
,4

7
8

.6
5

$
   

   
   

 
4

,9
5

5
.6

8
$

   
   

   
   

2
0

,0
2

5
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
0

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
8

,5
2

5
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

P
O

LA
R

IS
4

8
,4

3
0

.9
6

$
   

   
   

 
5

4
,4

7
4

.3
5

$
   

   
   

 
5

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
5

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
5

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

TE
C

H
$

2
9

,4
4

1
.6

2
$

2
9

,1
5

4
.7

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

FA
C

IL
IT

Y
$

9
,3

3
9

.0
4

$
7

9
2

.8
6

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

M
IN

O
R

 E
Q

U
IP

2
,5

9
0

.5
4

$
   

   
   

   
6

7
5

.6
1

$
   

   
   

   
   

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

O
TH

ER
 F

A
C

 M
A

IN
T/

R
EP

A
IR

S
1

7
,1

2
5

.8
8

$
   

   
   

 
1

1
,6

5
5

.1
0

$
   

   
   

 
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

4
.7

6
%

TO
TA

L
1

0
6

,9
2

8
.0

4
$

   
   

 
9

6
,7

5
2

.6
4

$
   

   
   

 
1

3
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1

2
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1

3
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

DRAFT

48 



EX
P

EN
SE

S

FU
N

D
S

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 1

9
 -

 2
0

 

 A
ct

u
al

s 
YT

D
 T

h
ru

 

Fe
b

ru
ra

y 
2

8
, 2

0
2

1
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

0
 -

 2
1

 
 P

R
O

JE
C

TE
D

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 

W
/O

 A
U

D
IT

 A
D

J 
2

0
-2

1
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

1
 -

 2
2

 

"+
/-

" 
Fr

o
m

 2
0

 -
 2

1
 

B
u

d
ge

t

LI
B

R
A

R
Y

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

B
O

O
K

S
1

9
7

,4
8

7
.3

8
$

   
   

 
1

0
2

,7
2

0
.9

2
$

   
   

 
2

4
1

,7
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
2

4
0

,7
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-0
.4

1
%

D
A

TA
B

A
SE

S
1

3
6

,5
8

8
.3

8
$

   
   

 
9

4
,7

7
9

.1
4

$
   

   
   

 
1

4
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1

4
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

4
.1

7
%

D
O

C
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y/

IL
LS

2
1

,9
0

8
.5

8
$

   
   

   
 

2
1

,8
5

1
.8

4
$

   
   

   
 

2
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

2
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

2
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

.3
5

%

A
U

D
IO

/V
IS

U
A

L
1

4
2

,5
8

7
.3

2
$

   
   

 
7

9
,1

7
5

.5
1

$
   

   
   

 
1

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1

3
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

0
.0

0
%

P
ER

IO
D

IC
A

LS
4

6
,5

8
7

.7
4

$
   

   
   

 
4

0
,7

7
1

.8
4

$
   

   
   

 
4

3
,0

5
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
4

3
,0

5
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
4

2
,8

5
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-0
.4

6
%

TO
TA

L
5

4
5

,1
5

9
.4

0
$

   
   

 
3

3
9

,2
9

9
.2

5
$

   
   

 
6

1
1

,7
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
5

4
7

,0
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
6

1
7

,5
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

LI
B

-W
ID

E 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
2

9
,3

7
0

.3
4

$
   

   
   

 
1

5
,2

4
8

.9
8

$
   

   
   

 
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

C
O

M
M

 R
EL

/S
U

P
P

LI
ES

3
,9

4
4

.1
8

$
   

   
   

   
2

,3
0

3
.7

0
$

   
   

   
   

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

TO
TA

L
3

3
,3

1
4

.5
2

$
   

   
   

 
1

7
,5

5
2

.6
8

$
   

   
   

 
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
2

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 E
X

P
EN

SE
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

G
IF

TS
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

P
ER

 C
A

P
IT

A
 G

R
A

N
T

3
5

,6
3

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
8

,1
0

3
.6

5
$

   
   

   
 

$
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,6
3

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 T

O
 S

P
EC

 R
ES

R
V

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

IM
R

F
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

TO
TA

L
3

8
5

,6
3

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
2

1
8

,1
0

3
.6

5
$

   
   

 
3

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
$

3
3

5
,6

3
0

.0
0

$
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

.0
2

 B
LD

G
/M

A
IN

T 
EX

P
EN

SE

N
ET

W
O

R
K

 M
A

IN
T 

(.
0

2
)

1
2

,6
2

1
.5

8
$

   
   

   
 

M
A

IN
T 

- 
B

LD
G

 S
TR

U
C

T
9

,0
6

3
.2

1
$

   
   

   
   

TO
TA

L
2

1
,6

8
4

.7
9

$
   

   
   

 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
1

7
,8

5
0

.1
8

$
   

   
   

 
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

SP
EC

IA
L 

R
ES

ER
V

E
SP

EC
IA

L 
R

ES
ER

V
E

C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
1

3
,3

9
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
6

5
,1

3
2

.5
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 

FA
C

IL
IT

Y/
C

A
M

P
U

S
$

2
3

2
,5

2
7

.5
0

$
0

.0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E/
EQ

U
IP

1
5

,5
4

8
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 U

P
D

A
TE

S
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

SE
C

U
R

IT
Y 

SY
ST

EM
S

$
0

.0
0

$
3

4
,4

4
3

.2
8

1
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

TO
TA

L
8

,6
0

7
.8

4
$

   
   

   
   

9
9

,5
7

5
.7

8
$

   
   

   
 

5
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

1
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

DRAFT

49 



EX
P

EN
SE

S

B
Y

 F
U

N
D

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 1

9
 -

 2
0

 

 A
ct

u
al

s 
YT

D
 T

h
ru

 

Fe
b

ru
ra

y 
2

8
, 2

0
2

1
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

0
 -

 2
1

 
 P

R
O

JE
C

TE
D

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 

W
/O

 A
U

D
IT

 A
D

J 
2

0
-2

1
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

1
 -

 2
2

 

"+
/-

" 
Fr

o
m

 2
0

 -
 2

1
 

B
u

d
ge

t

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

4
,0

5
5

,0
6

3
.1

6
$

   
 

2
,5

7
9

,0
7

8
.2

9
$

   
 

4
,3

8
0

,1
3

5
.0

0
$

   
 

4
,0

4
3

,9
9

0
.0

0
$

   
 

3
,8

7
5

,1
8

5
.0

0
$

   
   

  

IM
R

F
1

4
9

,0
0

7
.1

4
$

   
   

 
1

0
5

,3
5

7
.2

1
$

   
   

 
1

8
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1

5
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

FI
C

A
1

6
1

,4
6

4
.1

1
$

   
   

 
1

0
1

,2
0

7
.8

4
$

   
   

 
1

7
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1

6
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

SP
EC

IA
L 

R
ES

ER
V

E
8

,6
0

7
.8

4
$

   
   

   
   

9
9

,5
7

5
.7

8
$

   
   

   
 

5
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

1
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

TO
T

A
L

4
,3

7
4

,1
4

2
.2

5
$

   
 

2
,8

8
5

,2
1

9
.1

2
$

   
 

5
,2

6
8

,1
3

5
.0

0
$

   
 

4
,5

3
1

,9
9

0
.0

0
$

   
 

TO
TA

L 
FU

N
D

S 
W

/O
 S

P
EC

 R
ES

4
,3

6
5

,5
3

4
.4

1
$

   
 

2
,7

8
5

,6
4

3
.3

4
$

   
 

4
,7

3
8

,1
3

5
.0

0
$

   
 

4
,3

7
1

,9
9

0
.0

0
$

   
 

4
,2

0
7

,1
8

5
.0

0
$

   
   

  

DRAFT

50 



FU
N

D
S

R
EV

EN
U

ES

A
ct

u
al

s 
1

9
 -

 2
0

A
ct

u
al

s 
YT

D
 T

h
ru

 

Fe
b

ru
ar

y 
2

8
, 

2
0

2
1

B
U

D
G

ET
 2

0
 -

 2
1

P
R

O
JE

C
TE

D
 A

C
TU

A
LS

 

W
/O

 A
U

D
IT

 A
D

J 
2

0
 -

 

2
1

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

1
 -

 2
2

 

"+
/-

" 

Fr
o

m
 2

0
 -

 

2
1

 B
u

d
ge

t

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

TA
X

 L
EV

Y
$

3
,9

6
1

,0
7

6
.1

6
$

3
,7

0
5

,6
2

9
.3

7
$

3
,7

1
0

,3
0

0
.0

0
$

3
,7

0
5

,6
2

9
.3

7
3

,7
7

5
,8

8
5

.0
0

$
   

1
.7

7
%

B
A

C
K

 T
A

X
ES

TI
F 

SU
R

P
LU

S
$

3
4

,5
0

9
.9

8
$

3
2

,5
6

3
.4

2
$

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
2

,5
6

3
.4

2
 

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
-1

4
.2

9
%

P
ER

S.
 P

R
O

P
. R

EP
LA

C
EM

N
T 

TA
X

$
1

8
,1

9
0

.0
9

$
1

0
,5

0
3

.2
9

$
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

0
,5

0
3

.2
9

 
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

-1
6

.6
7

%

TO
TA

L 
TA

X
ES

$
4

,0
1

3
,7

7
6

.2
3

$
3

,7
4

8
,6

9
6

.0
8

$
3

,7
5

7
,3

0
0

.0
0

$
3

,7
4

8
,6

9
6

.0
8

$
3

,8
1

5
,8

8
5

.0
0

1
.5

6
%

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
EA

R
N

ED
$

1
0

9
,3

5
7

.1
7

$
3

5
,4

7
5

.5
4

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0
.0

0
%

C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

TE
R

ES
T

U
N

R
EA

LI
ZE

D
 G

N
/L

O
SS

 IN
V

ST
M

N
TS

$
4

2
,6

9
3

.6
6

($
3

1
,3

5
0

.9
1

)
$

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
($

2
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

TO
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

ES
T

$
1

5
2

,0
5

0
.8

3
$

4
,1

2
4

.6
3

$
1

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
8

,0
0

0
.0

0

LO
ST

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

$
1

,2
4

4
.7

2
$

8
1

2
.3

7
$

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

,1
5

0
.0

0
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-2
5

.0
0

%

N
O

N
-R

ES
 F

EE
S

$
5

7
1

.5
3

$
2

5
0

.0
0

$
5

7
1

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
0

.0
0

%

FI
N

ES
/F

EE
S

$
1

7
,3

2
6

.4
9

$
2

,3
9

8
.8

2
$

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
,6

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-9

1
.4

3
%

G
IF

TS
 U

N
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D

O
TH

ER
 C

O
R

P
 IN

C
O

M
E

 
$

1
,9

4
5

.3
8

$
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
4

0
0

.0
0

%

C
O

P
IE

R
 IN

C
O

M
E

$
9

4
2

.2
3

$
1

,7
5

6
.1

7
$

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

,7
5

0
.0

0
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
5

0
.0

0
%

G
IF

TS
 /

B
O

O
K

S
$

6
0

.0
0

P
ER

 C
A

P
IT

A
 G

R
A

N
T

$
3

5
,6

3
0

.0
0

$
3

5
,6

3
0

.0
0

$
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

5
,6

3
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
1

6
.6

7
%

M
IS

C
/J

U
R

Y 
D

U
TY

TO
TA

L 
O

TH
ER

 IN
C

O
M

E
$

5
5

,1
4

3
.4

4
$

4
3

,1
7

4
.2

7
$

6
9

,2
5

0
.0

0
$

4
5

,2
0

1
.0

0
$

4
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
-2

9
.9

6
%

TO
TA

L 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TE
 F

U
N

D
$

4
,2

2
0

,9
7

0
.5

0
$

3
,7

9
5

,9
9

4
.9

8
$

3
,9

4
8

,5
5

0
.0

0
$

3
,8

2
1

,8
9

7
.0

8

DRAFT

51 



FU
N

D
S

A
ct

u
al

s 
1

9
 -

 2
0

A
ct

u
al

s 
YT

D
 T

h
ru

 

Fe
b

ru
ar

y 
2

8
, 

2
0

2
1

B
U

D
G

ET
 2

0
 -

 2
1

P
R

O
JE

C
TE

D
 A

C
TU

A
LS

 

W
/O

 A
U

D
IT

 A
D

J 
2

0
 -

 

2
1

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

1
 -

 2
2

 

"+
/-

" 

Fr
o

m
 2

0
 -

 

2
1

 B
u

d
ge

t

IM
R

F
TA

X
 L

EV
Y

$
5

1
,0

1
2

.7
0

$
1

1
6

,4
7

3
.4

7
$

1
1

6
,1

5
0

.0
0

$
1

1
6

,4
7

3
.4

7
8

0
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

-3
0

.4
3

%

B
A

C
K

 T
A

X
ES

P
ER

S.
 P

R
O

P
. R

EP
LA

C
EM

N
T 

TA
X

$
1

,0
4

9
.7

9
$

6
0

6
.1

8
$

8
0

0
.0

0
$

6
0

6
.1

8
5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

-3
7

.5
0

%

TO
TA

L 
TA

X
ES

$
5

2
,0

6
2

.4
9

$
1

1
7

,0
7

9
.6

5
$

1
1

6
,9

5
0

.0
0

$
1

1
7

,0
7

9
.6

5
$

8
1

,3
0

0
.0

0
-3

0
.4

8
%

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
EA

R
N

ED
$

7
,5

5
3

.8
8

$
1

,5
4

5
.3

6
$

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

,4
0

0
.0

0

C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

TE
R

ES
T

TO
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

ES
T

$
7

,5
5

3
.8

8
$

1
,5

4
5

.3
6

$
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
,4

0
0

.0
0

2
,4

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  

TO
TA

L 
IM

R
F

$
5

9
,6

1
6

.3
7

$
1

1
8

,6
2

5
.0

1
$

1
2

2
,9

5
0

.0
0

$
1

1
9

,4
7

9
.6

5

FI
C

A
TA

X
 L

EV
Y

$
1

2
6

,5
9

1
.5

7
$

1
5

9
,5

1
8

.0
3

$
1

5
9

,5
8

0
.0

0
$

1
5

9
,5

1
8

.0
3

1
6

9
,6

8
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

6
.3

3
%

B
A

C
K

 T
A

X
ES

P
ER

S.
 P

R
O

P
. R

EP
LA

C
EM

N
T 

TA
X

$
1

6
4

.9
3

$
9

5
.2

3
$

1
0

0
.0

0
$

9
5

.2
3

9
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-1

0
.0

0
%

TO
TA

L 
TA

X
ES

$
1

2
6

,7
5

6
.5

0
$

1
5

9
,6

1
3

.2
6

$
1

5
9

,6
8

0
.0

0
$

1
5

9
,6

1
3

.2
6

$
1

6
9

,7
7

0
.0

0
6

.3
2

%

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
EA

R
N

ED
$

3
,4

3
4

.7
5

$
1

,0
5

1
.6

0
$

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

,6
5

0
.0

0

C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

TE
R

ES
T

TO
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

ES
T

$
3

,4
3

4
.7

5
$

1
,0

5
1

.6
0

$
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
,6

5
0

.0
0

TO
TA

L 
FI

C
A

$
1

3
0

,1
9

1
.2

5
$

1
6

0
,6

6
4

.8
6

$
1

6
2

,6
8

0
.0

0
$

1
6

1
,2

6
3

.2
6

SP
EC

. R
ES

ER
V

E
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

EA
R

N
ED

$
4

6
,9

1
3

.5
4

$
1

9
,9

3
3

.3
7

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
ES

TR
. T

R
A

N
SF

R
 F

R
O

M
 C

O
R

P
.

$
3

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

TO
TA

L 
SP

EC
IA

L 
R

ES
ER

V
E

$
3

4
6

,9
1

3
.5

4
$

2
1

9
,9

3
3

.3
7

$
3

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

DRAFT

52 



B
Y

 F
U

N
D

A
ct

u
al

s 
1

9
 -

 2
0

A
ct

u
al

s 
YT

D
 T

h
ru

 

Fe
b

ru
ar

y 
2

8
, 

2
0

2
1

B
U

D
G

ET
 2

0
 -

 2
1

P
R

O
JE

C
TE

D
 A

C
TU

A
LS

 

W
/O

 A
U

D
IT

 A
D

J 
2

0
 -

 

2
1

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

1
 -

 2
2

 

"+
/-

" 

Fr
o

m
 2

0
 -

 

2
1

 B
u

d
ge

t

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

$
4

,2
2

0
,9

7
0

.5
0

$
3

,7
9

5
,9

9
4

.9
8

$
3

,9
4

8
,5

5
0

.0
0

$
3

,8
2

1
,8

9
7

.0
8

IM
R

F
$

5
9

,6
1

6
.3

7
$

1
1

8
,6

2
5

.0
1

$
1

2
2

,9
5

0
.0

0
$

1
1

9
,4

7
9

.6
5

FI
C

A
$

1
3

0
,1

9
1

.2
5

$
1

6
0

,6
6

4
.8

6
$

1
6

2
,6

8
0

.0
0

$
1

6
1

,2
6

3
.2

6

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

$
4

2
0

,8
9

3
.1

9
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

 
SP

EC
IA

L 
R

ES
ER

V
E

$
3

4
6

,9
1

3
.5

4
$

2
1

9
,9

3
3

.3
7

$
3

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

TO
TA

L
$

5
,1

7
8

,5
8

4
.8

5
$

4
,2

9
5

,2
1

8
.2

2
$

4
,5

8
9

,1
8

0
.0

0
$

4
,4

3
3

,6
3

9
.9

9

TO
TA

L 
FU

N
D

S 
W

/O
 S

P
EC

 R
ES

$
4

,8
3

1
,6

7
1

.3
1

$
4

,0
7

5
,2

8
4

.8
5

$
4

,2
3

4
,1

8
0

.0
0

$
4

,1
0

2
,6

3
9

.9
9

DRAFT

53 



 

POLICY 300 
 LIBRARY CARDS  
 
 
All Lisle Library District (LLD) residents may obtain a Library card, regardless of age. The District 
includes most of Lisle proper, including unincorporated areas. Portions of unincorporated Naperville 
are also included within the District. 
 

A. District Residents 
 
1. Library cards will be issued, without charge, to any person residing within District 

boundaries.   
 

2. Patrons must provide proof of residency for the finalization of card registration and at 
the time of renewal.     

 
3. Patrons may pre-register for a Library card online via the LLD website, however card 

registrations must be finalized by LLD staff. 
 

4. Library cards are valid for two years and are renewable pursuant to proof of District 
residency and LLD policy. 

 
B. District Minors 

 
1. For minors up to the age of eighteen years, a signatory/parent/legal guardian signature 

is required for Library card registration finalization or for a renewal.  The signatory is 
responsible for all materials checked out on a minor’s card. 
 

2. For minors, the legally designated primary residence will be used to determine eligibility 
for a library card.  Library account correspondence will be sent to this address and all 
materials checked out on the minor’s card will be the responsibility of the signatory on 
the card.  

 
3. When a minor has multiple residences within the District, and there is an instance of 

joint custody, the child will only be issued one library card. Parents shall decide which 
address will be tied to the library card, thus determining that all the Library account 
correspondence will be sent to this address and the signatory at the address will be 
responsible for all materials checked out on the minor’s card.  

 
4. The LLD Director may grant provisional access to minors for a designated period of time 

due to exceptional familial circumstances, with the understanding that the card 
signatory is responsible for all materials checked out on a minor’s card. 

 
C. Non-Resident Taxpayer 

 
1. LLD property owners who reside outside the District are eligible for a non-resident 

taxpayer Library card with full privileges.  This includes multiple, non-resident, owners 
or those who lease taxable property.  

 
2. A current property tax bill must be presented, showing ownership of the parcel of 

property within the District.  Those who lease taxable property must show a copy of the 
commercial lease.  

54 



 

 
3. The LLD card is valid for one year from date of issue.  

 
D. Non-Resident Option 

 
1. In accordance with 75 ILCS 16/30-55.60, residents unserved by a public library may 

obtain an LLD card via payment of an annual fee.  
 

2. The LLD must be the closest public library to the registrant’s principal residence. 
 

3. The non-resident fee shall be equitable and proportionate to property taxes paid by 
District residents. The LLD shall use the “Tax Bill Method” as established by the Illinois 
State Library [75 ILCS 5/4-7(12) and 16/30-55.60].  

 
75 ILCS 16/30-55.6 Exemption - Any nonresident minor under the age of 18 living in an area 

of proximity to the Lisle Library District, and whose household falls at or below the U.S. 

Department of Agriculture’s Income Eligibility Guidelines may qualify for a personal Youth 

Non-Resident Library card at no cost. This card is issued in the same manner as a Youth 

Resident Library Card, has the permissions of a Youth Resident Library Card, and may be 

used only by the cardholder. As per the qualifications of this card type, annual income and 

number of residents per household is part of the application and renewal process.  

4. Non-resident LLD cards shall be valid for one year from date of issue and shall afford 
patrons full LLD privileges. Non-resident LLD card-holders may also seek reciprocal card 
privileges at other public libraries.  
 

5. The non-resident annual fee affords LLD cards for all members of the respective 
household. 

 
E. Responsibilities 

 
1. LLD card-holders (signatories) are responsible for all materials checked out on their 

cards.  In the event of loss or damage to LLD material, charges may be added to the 
patron account.  
 

2. If the LLD card is stolen or lost, the patron shall inform the LLD as soon as possible. The 
LLD will place a “block” on the card that prohibits use until the card is recovered.  
 

3. The cost of an LLD replacement card is in accordance with LLD Policy 325, Schedule of 
Fines and Fees.   
 

4. Identification and/or other documentation is required to validate account information 
or to determine District residency.  

 
Adopted 12/14/87 
Revised 11/13/96 
Revised 11/13/02 
Revised 02/20/12 
Revised 07/10/19 
Revised 00/00/21 

55 



 

POLICY 300 
 LIBRARY CARDS  
 
 
All Lisle Library District (LLD) residents may obtain a Library card, regardless of age. The District 
includes most of Lisle proper, including unincorporated areas. Portions of unincorporated Naperville 
are also included within the District. 
 

A. District Residents 
 
1. Library cards will be issued, without charge, to any person residing within District 

boundaries.   
 

2. Patrons must provide proof of residency for the finalization of card registration and at 
the time of renewal.     

 
3. Patrons may pre-register for a Library card online via the LLD website, however card 

registrations must be finalized by LLD staff. 
 

4. Library cards are valid for two years and are renewable pursuant to proof of District 
residency and LLD policy. 

 
B. District Minors 

 
1. For minors up to the age of eighteen years, a signatory/parent/legal guardian signature 

is required for Library card registration finalization or for a renewal.  The signatory is 
responsible for all materials checked out on a minor’s card. 
 

2. For minors, the legally designated primary residence will be used to determine eligibility 
for a library card.  Library account correspondence will be sent to this address and all 
materials checked out on the minor’s card will be the responsibility of the signatory on 
the card.  

 
3. When a minor has multiple residences within the District, and there is an instance of 

joint custody, the child will only be issued one library card. Parents shall decide which 
address will be tied to the library card, thus determining that all the Library account 
correspondence will be sent to this address and the signatory at the address will be 
responsible for all materials checked out on the minor’s card.  

 
4. The LLD Director may grant provisional access to minors for a designated period of time 

due to exceptional familial circumstances, with the understanding that the card 
signatory is responsible for all materials checked out on a minor’s card. 

 
C. Non-Resident Taxpayer 

 
1. LLD property owners who reside outside the District are eligible for a non-resident 

taxpayer Library card with full privileges.  This includes multiple, non-resident, owners 
or those who lease taxable property.  

2. A current property tax bill must be presented, showing ownership of the parcel of 
property within the District.  Those who lease taxable property must show a copy of the 
commercial lease.  

 
56 



 

3. The LLD card is valid for one year from date of issue.  
 

D. Non-Resident Option 
 

1. In accordance with 75 ILCS 16/30-55.60, residents unserved by a public library may 
obtain an LLD card via payment of an annual fee.  
 

2. The LLD must be the closest public library to the registrant’s principal residence. 
 

3. The non-resident fee shall be equitable and proportionate to property taxes paid by 
District residents. The LLD shall use the “Tax Bill Method” as established by the Illinois 
State Library [75 ILCS 5/4-7(12) and 16/30-55.60].  

 
75 ILCS 16/30-55.6 Exemption - Any nonresident minor under the age of 18 living in an area 

of proximity to the Lisle Library District, and whose household falls at or below the U.S. 

Department of Agriculture’s Income Eligibility Guidelines may qualify for a personal Youth 

Non-Resident Library card at no cost. This card is issued in the same manner as a Youth 

Resident Library Card, has the permissions of a Youth Resident Library Card, and may be 

used only by the cardholder. As per the qualifications of this card type, annual income and 

number of residents per household is part of the application and renewal process.  

4. Non-resident LLD cards shall be valid for one year from date of issue and shall afford 
patrons full LLD privileges. Non-resident LLD card-holders may also seek reciprocal card 
privileges at other public libraries.  
 

5. The non-resident annual fee affords LLD cards for all members of the respective 
household. 

 
E. Responsibilities 

 
1. LLD card-holders (signatories) are responsible for all materials checked out on their 

cards.  In the event of loss or damage to LLD material, charges may be added to the 
patron account.  
 

2. If the LLD card is stolen or lost, the patron shall inform the LLD as soon as possible. The 
LLD will place a “block” on the card that prohibits use until the card is recovered.  

 
3. Identification and/or other documentation is required to validate account information 

or to determine District residency.  
 

Adopted 12/14/87 
Revised 11/13/96 
Revised 11/13/02 
Revised 02/20/12 
Revised 07/10/19 
Revised 00/00/21 

 

57 



 

 

POLICY 670 
LIBRARY SECURITY 

 
It is the responsibility of the Library Board to ensure all possible protection for the Library 
building and Library materials. 
The Lisle Library District (LLD) shall make every effort to provide a safe and secure 
environment for patrons, staff, materials, and resources within the facility and on 
campus.  
 
A. Alarm Systems 

 
1. Therefore, The building LLD facility and campus will shall be protected by 

commercial fire and burglar alarms security and safety systems that will be linked 
to the Fire and Police Departments. relevant authorities.  

2. Also, Library contents will be protected by a Materials Theft Detection System. 

Library Materials are safeguarded by a theft protection system using RFID 
technology.  

 
B. Security Cameras 

 
1. Security cameras are operational 24/7 and are in place to discourage illegal 

behavior and violations of LLD policy. 
2. The LLD Administrative Office/IT Manager oversee the security camera system. 
3. Cameras are in locations to best accomplish the purposes of this policy and may 

include interior and exterior locations.  
4. Cameras shall not be in any locations where an individual has a reasonable 

expectation of privacy such as within restrooms. 
5. Recorded footage shall solely be for the purposes of enforcing and administering 

LLD policies or assisting appropriate authorities with such relevant records.  
6. Recorded footage is a public record and subject to the Local Records Act (50 ILCS 

205/1). 
7. The LLD has signage informing patrons of the existence of a security camera 

system. 

 
C. Staff 

 
1. Applicable staff are responsible for acting as a Person-in-Charge (PIC) or have a 

job description that focuses on Library safety and security such as the LLD Facility 
Monitors (FMs). 

2. PICs and FMs shall address safety and security issues when the Director or 
Assistant Director are not on premises.  

3. Staff receive regular training on safety and security matters. 
4. Administrative staff are responsible for the safekeeping and distribution of LLD 

keys, codes, and other relevant safety and security devices/systems. 
5. Applicable staff shall access non-public or locked areas via key or keyless entry 

58 



 

 

systems.  

The Administrative Assistant will be responsible for the distribution of Library keys. 
 
D. Actions 
 

1. In matters where patron behavior may cause a safety/security issue, appropriate 
staff will shall address the matter referencing LLD Policy 610/Patron Code of 
Conduct. 

2. In cases where safety/security matters escalate or cannot be effectively managed 
by staff, proper authorities shall be called.  

3. Staff shall immediately inform the proper authorities in cases where theft, 
vandalism, assault, or any other illegal or violent activity occur.  

4. Law violators shall be prosecuted. 

 
Penalties for theft and defacement of Library materials will be as specified in Ordinance I-
1, dated July 15, 1974, and in the Illinois Revised Statutes. 
 
Violators will be prosecuted whenever possible. 
 

 
Adopted 10/8/90 
Revised 2/10/99 

Revised 11/13/02 
Revised 00/00/21

59 



 

 

POLICY 670 
LIBRARY SECURITY 

 
The Lisle Library District (LLD) shall make every effort to provide a safe and secure 
environment for patrons, staff, materials, and resources within the facility and on 
campus.  
 
A. Alarm Systems 

 
1. LLD facility and campus shall be protected by commercial security and safety 

systems linked to relevant authorities.  
2. Library Materials are safeguarded by a theft protection system using RFID 

technology.  

 
B. Security Cameras 

 
1. Security cameras are operational 24/7 and are in place to discourage illegal 

behavior and violations of LLD policy. 
2. The LLD Administrative Office/IT Manager oversee the security camera system. 
3. Cameras are in locations to best accomplish the purposes of this policy and may 

include interior and exterior locations.  
4. Cameras shall not be in any locations where an individual has a reasonable 

expectation of privacy such as within restrooms. 
5. Recorded footage shall solely be for the purposes of enforcing and administering 

LLD policies or assisting appropriate authorities with such relevant records.  
6. Recorded footage is a public record and subject to the Local Records Act (50 ILCS 

205/1). 
7. The LLD has signage informing patrons of the existence of a security camera 

system. 

 
C. Staff 

 
1. Applicable staff are responsible for acting as a Person-in-Charge (PIC) or have a 

job description that focuses on Library safety and security such as the LLD Facility 
Monitors (FMs). 

2. PICs and FMs shall address safety and security issues when the Director or 
Assistant Director are not on premises.  

3. Staff receive regular training on safety and security matters. 
4. Administrative staff are responsible for the safekeeping and distribution of LLD 

keys, codes, and other relevant safety and security devices/systems. 
5. Applicable staff shall access non-public or locked areas via key or keyless entry 

systems.  

 
 
 

60 



 

 

D. Actions 
 

1. In matters where patron behavior may cause a safety/security issue, appropriate 
staff shall address the matter referencing LLD Policy 610/Patron Code of Conduct. 

2. In cases where safety/security matters escalate or cannot be effectively managed 
by staff, proper authorities shall be called.  

3. Staff shall immediately inform the proper authorities in cases where theft, 
vandalism, assault, or any other illegal or violent activity occur.  

4. Law violators shall be prosecuted. 

 
 

 
Adopted 10/8/90 
Revised 2/10/99 

Revised 11/13/02 
Revised 00/00/21

61 



 

“Renewable” changed from 2x to 3x 

POLICY 315 

LOAN PERIODS 

 
 

Item Loan period Renewable Item Limit Hold-able 

Books 3 weeks yes -3x no yes 

Periodicals 3 weeks yes -3x no yes 

Periodicals – new non-circulating N/A N/A N/A 

Reference items non-circulating N/A N/A N/A 

Interlibrary Loan varies - set by loaning library N/A N/A N/A 

Art prints  3 weeks yes -3x no yes 

Audio CDs and SMP* 3 weeks yes -3x no yes 

Video games 1 week yes -3x  5 yes 

Video games -- new 1 week no 2 no 

DVD/BluRay 1 week yes -3x no yes 

DVD/BluRay – new 2 days no 2 no 

SMP* View 1 week yes -3x no yes 

Electronic readers 3 weeks yes -3x 1 yes 

Roku  1 week no 1 yes 

Launchpads 1 week yes -3x 5 yes 

Youth kits and puzzles 3 weeks yes -3x no yes 

Literacy DVD player 3 weeks no 1 yes 

Literacy headphones 3 weeks yes -3x 1 no 

“Kill-a-watt” meter 1 week no 1 no 

*SMP – Single Media Player 

 

Considerations: 
 

1. Items with holds1 cannot be renewed.  
2. LLD reserves the right to limit numbers of items and to shorten/lengthen loan periods 

for seasonal items, special displays, school assignments, and high-demand material.  
3. Reference items may be loaned at the discretion of the Department Director. 

 

                                                 
1 “Holds” are items placed on reserve by another patron.  
 

62 



 

POLICY 315 

LOAN PERIODS 

 
 

Item Loan period Renewable Item Limit Hold-able 

Books 3 weeks yes -3x no yes 

Periodicals 3 weeks yes -3x no yes 

Periodicals – new non-circulating N/A N/A N/A 

Reference items non-circulating N/A N/A N/A 

Interlibrary Loan varies - set by loaning library N/A N/A N/A 

Art prints  3 weeks yes -3x no yes 

Audio CDs and SMP* 3 weeks yes -3x no yes 

Video games 1 week yes -3x  5 yes 

Video games -- new 1 week no 2 no 

DVD/BluRay 1 week yes -3x no yes 

DVD/BluRay – new 2 days no 2 no 

SMP* View 1 week yes -3x no yes 

Electronic readers 3 weeks yes -3x 1 yes 

Roku  1 week no 1 yes 

Launchpads 1 week yes -3x 5 yes 

Youth kits and puzzles 3 weeks yes -3x no yes 

Literacy DVD player 3 weeks no 1 yes 

Literacy headphones 3 weeks yes -3x 1 no 

“Kill-a-watt” meter 1 week no 1 no 

*SMP – Single Media Player 

 

Considerations: 
 

1. Items with holds1 cannot be renewed.  
2. LLD reserves the right to limit numbers of items and to shorten/lengthen loan periods 

for seasonal items, special displays, school assignments, and high-demand material.  
3. Reference items may be loaned at the discretion of the Department Director. 

 

                                                 
1 “Holds” are items placed on reserve by another patron.  
 

63 



  

POLICY 902 (NEW) 
LIBRARY SERVICE AND THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) 

 
The Lisle Library District (LLD) shall act in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act 
(ADA) of 1990 by providing policies, procedures, and accommodations to aim to meet the 
needs of patrons with a broad range of disabilities including sensory, learning, and mobility 
disabilities. 
 
A. Facilities 

 
The LLD strives to provide patrons a Universal Design experience. The LLD shall address 
structural and architectural barriers that prevent patrons from enjoying library programs, 
services, and activities.    

1. Reasonable structural accommodations include: accessible parking, clear paths of 
travel to and throughout the facility, automatic doors, handrails, ramps, elevators, 
accessible public service desks, restrooms, and drinking fountains.  

2. Signs shall be easily visible with appropriate font size, contrast, and finish. Braille may 
be used on specific signage.   

 
B. Meetings 
 
All LLD public meetings are subject to the requirements of the ADA.  Correspondingly, 
outside groups who utilize the Library meeting rooms shall comply with the ADA (See LLD 
Policy 650/H).   
 

1. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in a public 
meeting shall contact the LLD during regular business hours, at least 48 hours before 
the meeting.  

2. Requests for a qualified interpreter for an LLD-sponsored meeting require three 
working days advance notice.   

 
C. Collection 
 
Library materials shall be made available in a variety of formats such as large print, audio, 
and video.  
 

1. The LLD collection shall contain materials with accurate and up-to-date information 
on disability issues and services for people with disabilities and their families.  

2. The LLD provides assistive technology to aid in the use of the LLD collection and 
resources.  Examples of such auxiliary devices include illuminated magnifiers, a low-
vision reader, large print keyboards, trackball computer mouse, and high-definition 
monitors.  

 
 
 

64 



  

3. The LLD provides information about the Illinois Talking Book and Braille Service 
(TBBS) on its website.  The TBBS acts as a liaison with the Library of Congress’s 
National Library Service for the Blind and Physically Handicapped Print Disabled 
program. For more information on these programs, please visit ilbph.org. 

4. The LLD website serves as the platform for digital resources and provides important 
information for the public. Websites are inherently dynamic and staff shall strive to 
maintain an accessible website with effective navigation, page arrangement, 
appropriate colors/contrasts, font size, links, and images.  

 
D. Partnerships 
 
The LLD shall work with local agencies and organizations to meet the needs of people within 
the community who have disabilities. 
 
E. Service Animals 
 
The LLD complies with the Service Animal Access Act (SAAC, 720 ILCS 5/48-8).  
 

1. Service animals must be under the control of a handler.  
2. If a service animal behaves unacceptably, staff may ask the patron and animal to 

leave the premises (See LLD Policy 610/12). 
 
F. Employment  
 
The LLD does not discriminate on the basis of disability in its hiring or employment practices 
and complies with the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) under Title I 
of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990. 
 

1. LLD staff are informed about accessibility issues, assistive technology, the needs of 
people with disabilities, and laws applicable to the rights of people with disabilities as 
they impact public services.  

2. The LLD provides training opportunities in order to educate and sensitize staff to 
issues affecting people with disabilities and to teach effective techniques for 
providing services for these users. 

 
G. ADA Grievances 

 
Patrons who wish to file a complaint alleging discrimination on the basis of disability in the 
provision of Library services, activities, or programs shall inform the Library Director.  
 

1. If possible, the complaint should be in writing and contain information about the 
alleged discrimination. Include name, address, phone number, email of complainant 
and location, date, and description of the issue. Accommodations shall be made if 
complaint cannot be made in writing.  

2. Complaints should be submitted by the complainant and/or their designee as soon as 
possible but no later than 60 calendar days after the alleged violation. 

65 



  

 
3. The Director shall, to the best of her/his ability, address the complainant within 48 

hours of receipt of the complaint.  Should the complainant not be satisfied with the 
result of the Director communication, the complainant may choose to contact the 
LLD Board President. 

4. The LLD shall make all reasonable accommodations to ensure that people with 
disabilities have an equal opportunity to enjoy library programs, services, and 
activities. The ADA does not require the Library to take any action that would 
fundamentally alter the nature of its services, activities, or programs, or impose an 
undue financial or administrative burden. 

 
 
 

Adopted 00/00/21 

66 



  

POLICY 902 
LIBRARY SERVICE AND THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) 

 
The Lisle Library District (LLD) shall act in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act 
(ADA) of 1990 by providing policies, procedures, and accommodations to aim to meet the 
needs of patrons with a broad range of disabilities including sensory, learning, and mobility 
disabilities. 
 
A. Facilities 

 
The LLD strives to provide patrons a Universal Design experience. The LLD shall address 
structural and architectural barriers that prevent patrons from enjoying library programs, 
services, and activities.    

1. Reasonable structural accommodations include: accessible parking, clear paths of 
travel to and throughout the facility, automatic doors, handrails, ramps, elevators, 
accessible public service desks, restrooms, and drinking fountains.  

2. Signs shall be easily visible with appropriate font size, contrast, and finish. Braille may 
be used on specific signage.   

 
B. Meetings 
 
All LLD public meetings are subject to the requirements of the ADA.  Correspondingly, 
outside groups who utilize the Library meeting rooms shall comply with the ADA (See LLD 
Policy 650/H).   
 

1. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in a public 
meeting shall contact the LLD during regular business hours, at least 48 hours before 
the meeting.  

2. Requests for a qualified interpreter for an LLD-sponsored meeting require three 
working days advance notice.   

 
C. Collection 
 
Library materials shall be made available in a variety of formats such as large print, audio, 
and video.  
 

1. The LLD collection shall contain materials with accurate and up-to-date information 
on disability issues and services for people with disabilities and their families.  

2. The LLD provides assistive technology to aid in the use of the LLD collection and 
resources.  Examples of such auxiliary devices include illuminated magnifiers, a low-
vision reader, large print keyboards, trackball computer mouse, and high-definition 
monitors.  

 
 
 

67 



  

3. The LLD provides information about the Illinois Talking Book and Braille Service 
(TBBS) on its website.  The TBBS acts as a liaison with the Library of Congress’s 
National Library Service for the Blind and Print Disabled program. For more 
information on these programs, please visit ilbph.org. 

4. The LLD website serves as the platform for digital resources and provides important 
information for the public. Websites are inherently dynamic and staff shall strive to 
maintain an accessible website with effective navigation, page arrangement, 
appropriate colors/contrasts, font size, links, and images.  

 
D. Partnerships 
 
The LLD shall work with local agencies and organizations to meet the needs of people within 
the community who have disabilities. 
 
E. Service Animals 
 
The LLD complies with the Service Animal Access Act (SAAC, 720 ILCS 5/48-8).  
 

1. Service animals must be under the control of a handler.  
2. If a service animal behaves unacceptably, staff may ask the patron and animal to 

leave the premises (See LLD Policy 610/12). 
 
F. Employment  
 
The LLD does not discriminate on the basis of disability in its hiring or employment practices 
and complies with the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) under Title I 
of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990. 
 

1. LLD staff are informed about accessibility issues, assistive technology, the needs of 
people with disabilities, and laws applicable to the rights of people with disabilities as 
they impact public services.  

2. The LLD provides training opportunities in order to educate and sensitize staff to 
issues affecting people with disabilities and to teach effective techniques for 
providing services for these users. 

 
G. ADA Grievances 

 
Patrons who wish to file a complaint alleging discrimination on the basis of disability in the 
provision of Library services, activities, or programs shall inform the Library Director.  
 

1. If possible, the complaint should be in writing and contain information about the 
alleged discrimination. Include name, address, phone number, email of complainant 
and location, date, and description of the issue. Accommodations shall be made if 
complaint cannot be made in writing.  

2. Complaints should be submitted by the complainant and/or their designee as soon as 
possible but no later than 60 calendar days after the alleged violation. 

68 



  

 
3. The Director shall, to the best of her/his ability, address the complainant within 48 

hours of receipt of the complaint.  Should the complainant not be satisfied with the 
result of the Director communication, the complainant may choose to contact the 
LLD Board President. 

4. The LLD shall make all reasonable accommodations to ensure that people with 
disabilities have an equal opportunity to enjoy library programs, services, and 
activities. The ADA does not require the Library to take any action that would 
fundamentally alter the nature of its services, activities, or programs, or impose an 
undue financial or administrative burden. 

 
 
 

Adopted 00/00/21 

69 



 

 

POLICY 430 (NEW) 
EQUITY, DIVERSITY, & INCLUSION  

 
 
The Lisle Library District (LLD) supports and promotes equitable access to services, 
programs, and resources for all patrons and fosters an inclusive environment where diverse 
voices are welcome. The LLD denounces prejudicial behavior, stereotyping, and 
discrimination against individuals and groups on the basis of race, age, sex, sexual 
orientation, gender identity, creed, color, religion, socio-economic background, or disability. 
 
A. Definitions 
 

1. Equity refers to fairness and social justice; treating people equitably while 
recognizing that accommodations or needs may differ from person to person.  

2. Diversity relates to race, age, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, creed, color, 
religion, socio-economic background, or disability.  

3. Inclusion refers to the act of making people feel welcome and valued. 

 
B. Collection and Facility Provisions 
 

1. The LLD shall provide physical materials and digital content that meets the 
educational, informational, and recreational needs of a diverse community.  

2. The LLD shall apply Universal Design concepts within facility projects whenever feasible. 

3. Library materials, displays, and information shall represent a variety of viewpoints 
on current and historical issues. 

4. Diverse authors, directors/content creators, musicians, and artists shall be 
represented within the LLD collection. 

5. Programs, resources, and materials shall reflect a diversity of genres, ideas, and 
subjects. 

 
C. Partnerships 
 
The LLD shall work with relevant local agencies and organizations to meet the diverse needs 
of people within the community. 
 
D. Staffing 

 

1. The LLD is an equal opportunity employer (See LLD Policy 850/Employee 
Handbook/Equal Employment Opportunity Policy). 

2. The LLD maintains hiring practices to employ and retain a diverse team who are 
reflective of and relevant to the community.  

3. The LLD takes an inclusive approach to staff training that promotes awareness of 
and sensitivity to diversity matters. 

 
 

70 



 

 

E. Discrimination Grievances 
 

1. Patrons who wish to file a complaint alleging discrimination on the basis of race, age, 
sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, creed, color, religion, or disability in the 
provision of Library services, activities, or programs shall inform the Library Director.  

2. If possible, the complaint should be in writing and contain information about the 
alleged discrimination. Include name, address, phone number, email of complainant 
and location, date, and description of the issue. Accommodations shall be made if 
complaint cannot be made in writing.  

3. Complaints should be submitted by the complainant and/or their designee as soon 
as possible but no later than 60 calendar days after the alleged violation. 

4. The Director shall, to the best of her/his ability, address the complainant within 48 
hours of receipt of the complaint.  Should the complainant not be satisfied with the 
result of the Director communication, the complainant may choose to contact the 
LLD Board President. 

 
 

 
Adopted 00/00/21

71 



 

 

POLICY 430 
EQUITY, DIVERSITY, & INCLUSION  

 
 
The Lisle Library District (LLD) supports and promotes equitable access to services, 
programs, and resources for all patrons and fosters an inclusive environment where diverse 
voices are welcome. The LLD denounces prejudicial behavior, stereotyping, and 
discrimination against individuals and groups on the basis of race, age, sex, sexual 
orientation, gender identity, creed, color, religion, socio-economic background, or disability. 
 
A. Definitions 
 

1. Equity refers to fairness and social justice; treating people equitably while 
recognizing that accommodations or needs may differ from person to person.  

2. Diversity relates to race, age, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, creed, color, 
religion, socio-economic background, or disability.  

3. Inclusion refers to the act of making people feel welcome and valued. 

 
B. Collection and Facility Provisions 
 

1. The LLD shall provide physical materials and digital content that meets the 
educational, informational, and recreational needs of a diverse community.  

2. The LLD shall apply Universal Design concepts within facility projects whenever feasible. 

3. Library materials, displays, and information shall represent a variety of viewpoints 
on current and historical issues. 

4. Diverse authors, directors/content creators, musicians, and artists shall be 
represented within the LLD collection. 

5. Programs, resources, and materials shall reflect a diversity of genres, ideas, and 
subjects. 

 
C. Partnerships 
 
The LLD shall work with relevant local agencies and organizations to meet the diverse needs 
of people within the community. 
 
D. Staffing 

 

1. The LLD is an equal opportunity employer (See LLD Policy 850/Employee 
Handbook/Equal Employment Opportunity Policy). 

2. The LLD maintains hiring practices to employ and retain a diverse team who are 
reflective of and relevant to the community.  

3. The LLD takes an inclusive approach to staff training that promotes awareness of 
and sensitivity to diversity matters. 

 
 

72 



 

 

E. Discrimination Grievances 
 

1. Patrons who wish to file a complaint alleging discrimination on the basis of race, age, 
sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, creed, color, religion, or disability in the 
provision of Library services, activities, or programs shall inform the Library Director.  

2. If possible, the complaint should be in writing and contain information about the 
alleged discrimination. Include name, address, phone number, email of complainant 
and location, date, and description of the issue. Accommodations shall be made if 
complaint cannot be made in writing.  

3. Complaints should be submitted by the complainant and/or their designee as soon 
as possible but no later than 60 calendar days after the alleged violation. 

4. The Director shall, to the best of her/his ability, address the complainant within 48 
hours of receipt of the complaint.  Should the complainant not be satisfied with the 
result of the Director communication, the complainant may choose to contact the 
LLD Board President. 

 
 

 
Adopted 00/00/21

73 



 

 

POLICY 665 (NEW) 
RECORDINGS: PHOTOGRAPHY, AUDIO, & VIDEO AT THE LLD 

 
 
The Lisle Library District (LLD) is committed to maintaining an environment that provides access to 
information and resources, encourages creativity, and that protects an individual’s right to free speech 
while also recognizing the privacy interests of patrons and staff.  
 
A. Interior  
 

1. Recording in public areas within the facility for personal, non-commercial use is permitted 
provided no tripods, lights, or other specialized equipment is used (Related: LLD Policy 610/16). 

2. Recording within areas where there is a reasonable expectation of privacy, such as in restrooms, 
is prohibited.  

3. Recording in staff-only areas is prohibited. 
4. Persons taking photographs or audio/video recordings shall not compromise a patron’s or 

employee’s right to privacy. The LLD abides by the Illinois Library Records Confidentiality Act 
(75 ILCS 70/) and has implemented policies that support reasonable patron privacy assurances 
(See LLD Policies: 910 & 610). 

5. Persons taking photographs or audio/video recordings shall not block aisles, walkways, 
stairwells, doors, or exits when performing these activities. 

 
B. Exterior 
 

1. Recording outside of the building on the LLD campus for personal, non-commercial use is 
permitted (Related: LLD Policy 610/16).  

6. Persons taking photographs or audio/video recordings shall not compromise a patron’s or 
employee’s right to privacy. 

2. Outdoor photography or audio/videography may not impede the ingress or egress of 
patrons/staff to or from the building or hinder those entering or exiting the parking lots. 

 

C. Patron Obligations 

 
1. Patrons taking photographs or audio/video recordings are solely responsible for obtaining 

consent or other permissions when recording copyrighted materials.  
2. Patrons taking photographs or audio/video recordings are solely liable for any injuries to 

persons or property that result from their recording activities on LLD property. 
 

D. LLD Recordings  
 

1. The LLD may record events within the building, on the campus, or at an outreach.  

a. By participating in LLD-sponsored events, participants consent to being recorded.  
b. Signage regarding the recording of programs shall be publicly posted within the building.  
c. Images/recordings may be used in LLD newsletters and other like communications, on 

the website, or on social media.  
d. The LLD will not name persons without their permission, or in the case of minors, 

without parental consent.  

74 



 

 

e. If an event participant does not wish to be recorded, patrons must alert LLD staff. All 
efforts shall be made to not include participants who do not wish to be part of an 
event recording.  

 

2. LLD Board of Trustee meetings subject to the Illinois Open Meetings Act shall be recorded in 
accordance with LLD Policy 906/Recording of LLD Board of Trustee Meetings.  

a. Pursuant to Section 120/2.05 of the Illinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/1 et seq.), 
any person may record the proceedings of the LLD Board of Trustees. 

b. Recordings shall not disrupt the meeting or create a safety hazard. 

 
 
 
 

 
Adopted 00/00/21

75 



 

 

POLICY 665 
RECORDINGS: PHOTOGRAPHY, AUDIO, & VIDEO AT THE LLD 

 
The Lisle Library District (LLD) is committed to maintaining an environment that provides access to 
information and resources, encourages creativity, and that protects an individual’s right to free 
speech while also recognizing the privacy interests of patrons and staff.  
 
A. Interior  
 

1. Recording in public areas within the facility for personal, non-commercial use is permitted 
provided no tripods, lights, or other specialized equipment is used (Related: LLD Policy 
610/16). 

2. Recording within areas where there is a reasonable expectation of privacy, such as in 
restrooms, is prohibited.  

3. Recording in staff-only areas is prohibited. 
4. Persons taking photographs or audio/video recordings shall not compromise a patron’s or 

employee’s right to privacy. The LLD abides by the Illinois Library Records Confidentiality Act  

(75 ILCS 70/) and has implemented policies that support reasonable patron privacy 
assurances (See LLD Policies: 910 & 610). 

5. Persons taking photographs or audio/video recordings shall not block aisles, walkways, 
stairwells, doors, or exits when performing these activities. 

 
B. Exterior 
 

1. Recording outside of the building on the LLD campus for personal, non-commercial use is 
permitted (Related: LLD Policy 610/16).  

2. Persons taking photographs or audio/video recordings shall not compromise a patron’s or 
employee’s right to privacy. 

3. Outdoor photography or audio/videography may not impede the ingress or egress of 
patrons/staff to or from the building or hinder those entering or exiting the parking lots. 

 

C. Patron Obligations 

 
1. Patrons taking photographs or audio/video recordings are solely responsible for obtaining 

consent or other permissions when recording copyrighted materials.  
2. Patrons taking photographs or audio/video recordings are solely liable for any injuries to 

persons or property that result from their recording activities on LLD property. 
 

D. LLD Recordings  
 

1. The LLD may record events within the building, on the campus, or at an outreach.  

a. By participating in LLD-sponsored events, participants consent to being recorded.  
b. Signage regarding the recording of programs shall be publicly posted within the 

building.  
c. Images/recordings may be used in LLD newsletters and other like communications, 

on the website, or on social media.  
d. The LLD will not name persons without their permission, or in the case of minors, 

76 



 

 

without parental consent.  
e. If an event participant does not wish to be recorded, patrons must alert LLD staff. All 

efforts shall be made to not include participants who do not wish to be part of an 
event recording.  

 

2. LLD Board of Trustee meetings subject to the Illinois Open Meetings Act shall be recorded in 
accordance with LLD Policy 906/Recording of LLD Board of Trustee Meetings.  

a. Pursuant to Section 120/2.05 of the Illinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/1 et seq.), 
any person may record the proceedings of the LLD Board of Trustees. 

b. Recordings shall not disrupt the meeting or create a safety hazard. 

 
 
 
 

 
Adopted 00/00/21

77 



Submitted by Nigel Jackson
Updated

2/18/2021 10:23 PM

Lisle Library o�ers program on
Morningstar Online

The Lisle Library District will teach you how to use Morningstar Online.

The Lisle Library District will teach you how to use Morningstar Online.

On Feb. 23 at 10 a.m., learn how to navigate Morningstar Online, an all-
inclusive investment research tool.

The virtual program will show you how to use Morningstar to analyze
more than 15,000 international and domestic stocks, use its Portfolio X-
Ray feature, and more!

To sign up, click: https://bit.ly/3atPahj (https://bit.ly/3atPahj)

78 

https://bit.ly/3atPahj


 

1 
 

APPROVED 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

PERSONNEL & POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING 

November 11, 2020 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call   

Present: 

Emily Swistak - Secretary | Chair (via GoToWebinar) 

Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President (via GoToWebinar) 

Thomas Duffy - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director/Ex-officio 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director/Ex-officio 

 

Absent: 

Thomas Hummel - President 

 

Also Present: 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the August 5, 2020 Personnel-Policy Committee Meeting 

MOTION: Vice President Bartelli moved to approve the minutes of the August 5, 2020 

Personnel-Policy Committee Meeting. Trustee Duffy seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. LLD Public Health Response Policy 606 (supplements) - Draft Discussion 

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of the policy draft. Director Weinstein asked Committee 

members if they agreed with the attorney’s recommendation to keep the policy more broad and 

detailing the administrative measures separately. The Committee agreed.  

 

Secretary Swistak recommended edits regarding acronyms and formatting. Director Weinstein 

asked Committee members if they agreed with other edits in red. Members agreed.  Director 

Weinstein provided an overview of the administrative measures and stated the document would 

be accessible to staff.  Secretary Swistak stated that she appreciated the work on the drafts. 

Committee members recommended more edits and discussed the legal terminology. Trustee 

Duffy asked about situations involving children with special needs and wondered if the legislation 

covered those conditions. Director Weinstein suggested an edit and stated that she would 

connect with HR Source or the LLD attorney to determine if additional language was needed.  

 

Vice President Bartelli asked why the LLD doesn’t simply use the FFCRA as-is. Director Weinstein 

stated that the attorney recommended to have something specific for the LLD so that employees 

understand that the LLD supports the Act. Committee members recommended additional edits.  

Secretary Swistak asked Committee members if they agreed to bring the policy to the full Board. 

The Committee agreed.  

 

 

79 



 

2 
 

 

Secretary Swistak stated that she would connect with Director Weinstein to determine the next 

Committee meeting date.   

 

5. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to adjourn the meeting. Vice President Bartelli seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

 

The meeting adjourned at 7:38 p.m. 

 

Recorded by: 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Personnel & Policy Committee on March 8, 2021. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Emily Swistak, Committee Chair 

80 


